

OPG Q2 2017 Submission to Province

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Hume, Steen (ENERGY)" <steen.hume@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)" <jeet.chatterjee@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 03 Aug 2017 18:14:33 -0400
Attachments: Q2 2017 DRAFT MDA - VP MAILING.DOCX (182.22 kB); 2017 Q2 DRAFT PR - VP MAILING.DOCX (455.66 kB); Q2 2017 DRAFT OPG FS - VP MAILING.DOCX (153.98 kB); 2017-08-01 - OPG Results 2017 Q2.docx (167.63 kB); 2017 07 31 Staff Comments on OPG Q2 2017 Financials.doc (47.1 kB)

Hi Andrew,

Please see the attached comments from ENERGY staff on OPG's Q2 financial statement.

Comments make minor amendments to language regarding Fair Hydro Plan and suggest softening language regarding impact of fair Hydro to OPG.

With MO comfort, we would like to share comments with OPG tomorrow.

Thanks,
Martin

Martin Schlaepfer
Director of Operations
Deputy Minister's Office
Ministry of Energy
T: 416-326-7688
E: martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca